YASSIR O. M. IDRIS



Dubai. UAE **↑** +971559243853 **↓**

Fadasi1985@gmail.com ■

Sex: Male Nationality: Sudan DoB: Jun 7, 1985

Marital Status: Un-Married

Teaching experience as a collaborator with several entities and individuals in science chemistry, plus 6 years of experience as a certified chemical engineer in the food and chemical process industries, responsible for operating and supervising the training of students and graduates from colleges of engineering and technology (chemical engineering) and experience in training for 10 years (human development) with volunteer experience for more than 15 years (training, human resources, drug and AIDS control), I aspire to contribute to changing the reality of specialized technical training in engineering fields. As a passionate person with employment and voluntary experience, I have the skills and needed attributes to offer in the business world including leadership, analytical thinking, problem solving, team working and communication.

EXPERIENCE

Free Lancer Teacher Privet and volunteer |

Teaching Chemistry for Universities and Secondary Schools Students, Sudan Chemical shift Engineer | FEB 2014 – PRESENT ASSALAYA Sugar Factory, Sudanese Sugar Company, Sudan

ASSALAYA Sugar Factory, Suaanese Sugar Company, Suaan

Universities Administration (Trainee) | DEC 2011 – FEB 2012

University of Medical Sciences and Technology, Sudan

Part-time HR Trainer | JUL 2008 – PRESENT

Civil society organizations and privet training Centers, Sudan

Education

M.Sc. in Chemical Engineering

University of El Imam El Mahdi, Sudan | jul 2016 – aug 2018 B.Sc. Honors in Chemical Engineering Technology|

University of Gezira, Sudan | jan 2004 – jun 2009



- Volunteering
- Planning

- Networking and Socializing
- HR Training



Skills

Effective verbal communication and presentation skills

- Dealing with Employee, including complaints referred by junior staff, as well as communicating with staff and managers & Supervising students and graduates training.

and solving problems

Building, working in team - Supervised operations and follow up on it & Managed and lead my team and supervised daily activities.

Negotiation and work under pressure

Follow up procedures, coordination with other departments and Participate in preparing the annual plan and ensure the process standards and specifications are met.

Writing skills and leadership

Writing reports and for my university course, producing reports and seminar papers.

Organization

- Successfully combining study, part-time work, volunteering and extracurricular activities.

- Coordinating well.

Computer skills

- Volunteer as a computer trainer (2009 – 2013) Teaching Microsoft Office Curriculum 2003 & 2007

Languages

Arabic: Native Speaker English: Intermediate

Extracurricular Activities and Achievements

- Certified Trainer (CT) from American Board for management and Human Resource.
- Member of the General Assembly of Life Makers Organization.
- Member of the Sudanese Red Crescent Society (volunteer member).
- Member of the Arab Society for National Strategic Planning Studies (under establishment).

Training Coerces

- Management training courses:
- Excellent Management Skills, Basics of project management, Art of dealing with public, Meeting Management & Reporting, Training of Trainers (TOT), Management of Small Projects, Basics of management Training course,
 - Digital Skills training:
- Digital Skills Training Program (On Line), Computer application diploma.